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Houle, Brian (Crofton)

From: Houle, Brian (Crofton)
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 3:51 PM
To: Houle, Brian (Crofton)
Subject: Watershed Update: July 2, 2024

Good afternoon everyone, 
 
Summer has begun – the weather forecast does not include any clouds for coming 7 days and warming up as well. 
It is fully 14 days into future weather forecast before rainfall is noted and an estimated 1-3 mm, it is now dry summer weather. 
It is very encouraging that we still have 100% lake level today, 1 full week beyond the target we had set of June 25. 
With this added inventory of water in the lake, we are reducing risk of needing to have a flow below 7 cms in September/October. 
 
With river flow holding steady at 7.08 cms and overall conditions in good state in the river, there will not be a telephone conference tomorrow or in 
coming weeks. 
I welcome feedback from this email and if you have questions, my telephone number is noted below. 
I will continue to issue these weekly updates until we go oƯ control in the fall. 
 
Catalyst Crofton will be at Saywell Park supporting the “Weir All Connected” 2024 Celebrating Water festival on July 20 from 10:00 AM to 2:00 PM. 
Tom Rutherford and I will be hosting tours of the weir and if you have not had a chance to see the existing weir or heard about the new weir, please make 
plans to join a tour at the festival. 
The weather is likely to be amazing as we may have used up all the wet/cold weather this spring already, and thankful to have had it. 
I am looking forward to enjoying the sunny dry weather of July and August this year and will not be hoping for rainfall at all this summer and hoping you 
can as well. 
It will be a very good year to plan another tube trip down the Cowichan or some other activity on the Cowichan as there is lots of water in the river this 
summer. 
 
From lake level  trend below you can see that 2022, the best ever year for the lake, was followed by 2023, the worst ever year for the lake, and now 2024, 
looking pretty good overall. 
 
Regards, 
 
Brian 
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Brian Houle – Catalyst Crofton 
A Paper Excellence Company 
Manager, Environment 
Cell: 250-715-8718 
www.paperexcellence.com 
 

This email and its contents are for the exclusive benefit of Paper Excellence Canada Holdings. 
 
Legal Disclaimer: This e-mail and any attachment(s) are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and do not copy, use or disclose it to any other person.  


